From: Shire of Wyndham-East Kimberley

Sent: 4 Jun 2024 12:26:03 +0800

To: Infrastructure

Subject: AP-97372 - PH.12.11 - Funeral Director’s Licence Application Form Response
Attachments: Public Liability insurance.pdf, Public Liability insurance.pdf, Workers Comp

Certificate of Currency WCW005109893.pdf

*Sgark

ntent Managed Simply!

The following form was filled out on the Shire of Wyndham-East Kimberley website.

Funeral Director’s Licence Application

Applicant Details

Application Type
Renewal of Licence

Full Name of Person Completing This Application
Jayden Cornish

Contact Number - BUSINESS
0457024996

Contact Number - MOBILE
0457024996

Email
Osiris.funerals1 @gmail.com

Business Information

Business Name



Osiris Funerals

Business ABN
Osiris Funerals

Business Type
Company

If other, What type of business
Osiris Funerals

Business Address

10 Salacca Loop
Kununurra
Western Australia
6743
AUSTRALIA

Business Phone Number
0457024996

Postal Address

8 Bell Creek Way
DERBY

WA

6728
AUSTRALIA

Full Name - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 1
Jayden Cornish

Address - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 1

8 Bell Creek Way
DERBY

WA

6728
AUSTRALIA



Address - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 2

8 Bell Creek Way
DERBY

WA

6728
AUSTRALIA

Full Name - MANAGER (if different from above)
Jayden Cornish

Address - MANAGER (if different from above)

8 Bell Creek Way
DERBY

WA

6728
AUSTRALIA

Funeral Director Licence Information

Annual Licence Period (start date will be from date of the Council decision within the re
licence year period)

01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022

Number of years Applicant has held a Funeral Directors Licence
4-6

Have any of the applicants been convicted of any offence, anywhere?
No

Have all applicants got a National Police Clearance (issued within the last 6 months)?
No

Have any of the applicants ever been declared bankrupt or placed in receivership?
No

Attachments

Please upload National Police Clearance Certificate/s issued within the last 6 months?



View File - Public Liability insurance.pdf

Please provide your Certificate/s of Currency for any applicable insurances held
View File - Public Liability insurance.pdf

Please upload any other attachments to support this application here
View File - Workers Comp Certificate of Currency WCW005109893.pdf

Certification by Applicant

I have read and understood the 'Conditions of Issue', 'Shire of Wyndham East Kimberle
Cemeteries Local Law 2003' & 'Cemeteries Act, Division 3'

Yes

I agree to:

Maintain Public Liability Insurance cover and Workers Compensation Insurance Cover (wher
as a condition of my licence.

I understand:

That I am required to provide updated Certificates of Currency for all policies should they lap
licenced period.

I Confirm:

That all persons named in this application are aware of application and consent to this applica
made.

I Understand:
That this licence may be cancelled or suspended by the Shire at any time, subject to my right «

Please type your name below to signify that you agree that all information given above is
correct at the time of submission

Jayden Cornish

Submitted:
4/06/2024 12:26:03 PM

1P:


https://www.swek.wa.gov.au/DownloadHandler.ashx?qs=CfHCfOZwUfwN3319TIWlwwAi6fDdSIF5lv+l5RZ220xN3iJZ2tFg6L8+/8AHuR96etXuq5oBpOL3poACbyoJqElbCQ6QKKDFydNEA9QAe2EyGSLBudUQ0SQN/MAtTl77/v7xplWhLFnB9FwmbeyiltkNyuDQI5GCO01cSOh3vN4iFHSPlnCHkF3wxYd4QN4p/CMiPA/CjLsY89cZohlXnO/7SyJ/x0Ss7kkMGVHK3vJUJsU/B5ww4AfrQMRh1Y1ACmEpoznf0PhbSS0OWH41I2gABZ6Umtxjhl9OS2SVJRidExOcbeSqq8jdJmv3H1RoTPeFCTDOrjyXEx7RS+Q5hGcAvUtGfJiljcDKX/YBq3AM+Lgeeqd2VkxmjGTulEO7IwPwywc3sVwQu5B4VVa5G3ulcQkAnWWFEZxvZJ0q6Lb9mZhmJ9ZvXDCEYKIR46QQdEgRqpn/Y1tTRfj6azf1Yw==
https://www.swek.wa.gov.au/DownloadHandler.ashx?qs=CfHCfOZwUfwN3319TIWlwwAi6fDdSIF5lv+l5RZ220xN3iJZ2tFg6L8+/8AHuR96etXuq5oBpOL3poACbyoJqElbCQ6QKKDFydNEA9QAe2EyGSLBudUQ0SQN/MAtTl77/v7xplWhLFnB9FwmbeyiltkNyuDQI5GCO01cSOh3vN4iFHSPlnCHkF3wxYd4QN4p/CMiPA/CjLsY89cZohlXnO/7SyJ/x0Ss7kkMGVHK3vJLHSEbTsrVmohvpZQu4rg8pV5JYSIVKdOFWtk1LHyy4Cb4QxqfrMUPy3WdtW6qBwDSfUGRDE+5y0/OwTfGePsIjrqcK1/O4JChiHd5EOkeT+Bsjx5rdBU+gpwoEbY9js4ueyRP+VT5c8pzytZCxFn1EX02UuTT2AEAft/aWglHHNwFqYQn+0vJybs/U2tF3TUzuI/5FNogui+chvUuHUHkrbsaLM3U/6O9OabFHr60hw==
https://www.swek.wa.gov.au/DownloadHandler.ashx?qs=CfHCfOZwUfwN3319TIWlwwAi6fDdSIF5lv+l5RZ220xN3iJZ2tFg6L8+/8AHuR96etXuq5oBpOL3poACbyoJqElbCQ6QKKDFydNEA9QAe2EyGSLBudUQ0SQN/MAtTl77/v7xplWhLFnB9FwmbeyiltkNyuDQI5GCO01cSOh3vN4iFHSPlnCHkF3wxYd4QN4p/CMiPA/CjLsY89cZohlXnO/7SyJ/x0Ss7kkMGVHK3vKWgky0j4BZBFgY1TTouIUkoLTFikCdXGUTJcIkDtPwqZnwCyGyk7KMlLtoyo2HCpoef1UhB4VjacVd//e4H5N60Pym4ogLz5ejAQQbqL8biRsSP24sFTeIYpOPXboraBqhEMi+TahX1QY5xSQE5EbK5lGtpP4Zn7PAdqN+ev7MDXpXbZegDO9Xdc5SSeLRMJ3BDXYRe6jV9INcV3Cfymx72HGp/GtsA1OPe7apiW/nww==

1.146.128.65
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04943
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